

Town of Hammond  
Board Meeting Minutes  
June 12, 2023

The board for the Town of Hammond held their regular monthly meeting on Monday, June 12, 2023, at the Hammond Town Hall at 1816 County Road E.

Chairman Hueg called the Town of Hammond Board meeting to order at 7:30 pm.

The agenda was approved motion by Aune/Anderson second.

The bills and payments were approved; motion by Wynveen/Anderson second.

Minutes from May 8, 2023 regular meeting were approved with correction: motion by Aune/Anderson second.

Treasures report from May 2023 was approved: motion by Anderson/Aune second.

\$2,925.55	Interest on checking
\$69.18	Interest on savings
\$713,256.58	Check Book balance
\$428,109.62	Savings balance
\$5,696.81	Park fund
\$13,611.43	Pine Lake fund/Rolling Hills
\$701.10	Impact Fee Account

Recycle Report: All Good. We are still waiting on a appliance container.

Planning Commission; Meeting was held on June 5th, 2023, all were present.

Ty Dodge presented a CSM for Steve Cody, will move forward for full board approval.

Letters were presented from the county for the Gillis property, setback 50 ft from ROW.

Installation of solar panels in Pheasant Ridge and Baldwin Airport failure to comply. See official minutes for more details.

Paul shared his list of road repairs that are necessary. Paul suggested they contact Wyatt Porter for his two lots that are not complying with the Towns regulations.

Other properties with compliance issues:

788 170<sup>th</sup> St. riding dirt bikes in ditch (not allowed), Logs in the ROW, letter was sent.

The next meeting is June 26 if necessary (due to the July 3<sup>rd</sup> being part of the 4<sup>th</sup> holiday).

Agenda:

Ty Dodge – CSM for Cody property, motion by Wynveen/Anderson second pending county approvals.

Bids for the Town Hall addition – tabled until July meeting, Motion by Miller/Anderson second.

Hammond Golf and Pheasant Hills Golf liquor licenses; motion by Anderson/Wynveen second

Hammond Golf and Pheasant Hills Operator Licenses: motion by Aune/Wynveen

Roads:

Paul presented the list of roads that will be fixed based on our budget. The county is mowing and spraying (guard rails)

Chairman: The village of Hammond, requesting using our old dump site on 100<sup>th</sup> for their policeman to use as a practice range for their service revolvers. It was decided the property was too close to adjacent properties.

Linda will be contacting WE energy to clean out their culverts on 170<sup>th</sup> St.

Next meeting scheduled for July 10th, 2023.

Being no other business, the meeting was adjourned, motion by Anderson/ Aune second.

Respectfully submitted: Linda Hawkins